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Tim Scahill

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Counsel,

Lilia Martinez <martinez@loevy.com>

Tuesday, November 28, 2023 4:25 PM

Amy Hijjawi; Andy Hale; atwatert@jbltd.com; azecchin@ahalelaw.com; Dhavieila Harris;
Daniel Neville; Daniel M. Noland; Elizabeth Ekl; Elena Favela; Eric Palles;
frocco@daleymohan.com; Fiona Winfrey; gainerb; Gianna Gizzi; Gary Ravitz; Raymond
Groble; gutowskim; Izeta Causevic; Joel Flaxman; Jim Daffada; Jason Marx; Josh Tepfer;
Kevin Zibolski; Katherine C. Morrison; Kenneth Flaxman; Kelly Olivier; Lisa Altukhova;
Lohith Ramanujam; Maria Avitia; Mirzeta Causevic; Lisa M. McElroy; Aleeza Mian;
Rebecca A. Milton; Michael J. Schalka; Megan McGrath; ojackson@ahalelaw.com; Paul A.
Michalik; Steven Borkan; Scott Rauscher; Sean Starr; Sean Sullivan; Terrence M. Burns;
Tim Scahill; Theresa Kleinhaus; Thomas Leinenweber; Bill Bazarek; Octavia Jackson; Wally
Hilke; Lilia Martinez; Valerie Barajas

Re: 19-cv-1717: Notice of Deposition - Ridgell

The deposition for Defendant Calvin Ridgell has been postponed.

Best regards,

Lilia Martinez (she/her/elia)
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Cinhce: (312) 243 5900 / Direct: (312) 538 7037
311 N Aberdeen St, Chicago, IL 60607
www.loevy.com

On Fri, Nov 17, 2023 at 11:42 AM Lilia Martinez <martinez@Iloevy.com> wrote:

Counsel,

Attached below please find Defendant's Ridgell Amended Notice of Deposition attached below scheduled for
November 30, 2023. This deposition will be in person, but for those attending remotely you may find the zoom link

below:

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/i/86717913138

Meeting ID: 867 1791 3138
Dial-in: 1-929-205-6099

Lilia Martinez (she/her/ella)
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STice: (312) 243 5900 / Divect: (312 588 7087

311 N Aberdeen St, Chicago, IL 60607

www.loeuy.com

On Thu, Nov 9, 2023 at 2:46 PM Lilia Martinez <martinez@Iloevy.com> wrote:
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Counsel,

Please find Defendant's Ridgell Notice of Deposition attached below. The Zoom link will follow shortly.

Best Regards,

Lilia Martinez (she/her/ella)
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Oflice: (312) 243-5900 / Direct: (312} 588-7087
311 N Aberdeen St, Chicago, IL 60607
www.loevy.com




